The Invitation Programme was as follows, and of these one
thousand were distributed :—

“ NIAGARA, July 31st, 1894.

“DeAR Sir,—With the following order of services of the
Centenary Celebration of St. Andrew’s Church, to be held on
the 18th, 19th and 20th of August, we hereby extend to you a
most cordial invitation to be present.

“The offerings will hbe devoted to the liquidation of the
church debt and to needful repairs.

“Yours faithfully,

“N. SmiTH, “J. CARNOCHAN,
“ Pastor.” « Secretary Commattee.
Ty

Programme.

Services to be held in St. Andrew’s Church, Niagara, on
the 18th, 19th and 20th of August, 1894, to celebrate the One
Hundredth Anniversary of the organization of the congregation,
and the building of almost the first, or perhaps the first church
in Western Ontario. The Synod of Hamilton and London
appointed Rev. W. Cochrane, D.D., Brantford, and Rev. Dr.
Battisby, Chatham, as their representatives, and the Hamilton
Presbytery similarly appointed Rev. George Burson, St. Cath-
arines, ard Rev. J. W. Mitchell, M. A., Thorold. All the
former pastors of the congregation now living have been
invited to take part in the services, viz.: Rev. Prof. J. B.
Mowat, D.D., Kingston; Rev. Chas. Campbell, Toronto; Rev.
William Cleland, Toronto; and Rev. J. W. Bell, M.A., New-
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